



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Rio Puerco Resource Area
435 Montano N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107



NMNM 57440, et al.
3160 (017) (WC)

AUG 31 1994

Southeastern Petroleum Inc.
P.O. Box 1893
Roswell, NM 88202

RECEIVED
JAN 12 1995

Gentlemen:

The following Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) were approved by our office over one year ago.

<u>Lease #</u>	<u>Well Name</u>	<u>Location</u>
NM 57440	Bobcat 1	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 84811	Bobcat 3	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 5	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 6	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 84811	Bobcat 12	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 7 ✓	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 8	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 9	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 13	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.
NM 57440	Bobcat 14	Sec. 4, T. 17 N., R. 3 W.

30-043-20898

The above-mentioned wells were never drilled, therefore we hereby rescind approval of the APDs. If you plan to drill any of these wells in the future, please resubmit the APDs.

If you have any questions, please contact Angie Medina-Jones of my staff at (505) 761-8910.

Sincerely,

(Original Signed) HECTOR A. VILLALOBOS

Hector A. Villalobos
Area Manager